

Our ref: Griffith Battery Energy Storage System (SSD-85372970)

Mr Fernando Torres-Moncayo
Development Manager
GRIFFITH BESS PROJECT CO PTY LTD
Suite 1, Level 34
360 Collins St
Melbourne Victoria 3000

15/06/2026

Subject: Request for Additional Information

Dear Mr Torres-Moncayo

I refer to the assessment for the Griffith Battery Energy Storage System (SSD-85372970). After careful consideration, the department is requesting that you provide additional information.

You are requested to submit the following additional information:

- further detail on transport and traffic matters, including:
 - o on the load capacity and dimensions (including vertical geometry) of the culverts proposed to be traversed for the heavy vehicle requiring escort and heavy vehicle haulage routes;
 - o update the swept path diagrams to identify the proposed roadworks to medians, aprons and other road structures; and
 - o clarification on the transmission line crossing Irrigation Way and on pre-construction minor works;
- further detail on the project area and site design, including on the total development footprint (in hectares), consideration of construction and equipment laydown areas for constructability, and provision of high level concept designs for the three proposed site access points; and
- provision of landowners consent for all areas with road works proposed along the haulage route.

Further details will be provided by email.

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be provided, to the department by Monday 13 July 2026. If you cannot meet this deadline or do not intend to provide the additional information, please advise the department via the NSW planning portal.

The assessment period ceases to run between the date of this letter and the date you provide the additional information (or notification that the information will not be provided), in accordance with Part 4 Division 4 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2021.

If you have any questions, please contact James Bellamy on 02 8275 1847 or via email at james.bellamy@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Samantha Wynn".

Samantha Wynn
Team Leader
Energy Assessments